BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: Nicole Wheelwright, Deputy City Clerk
DATE May 6, 2025

SUBJECT: Public Hearing to Amend Beaumont Municipal Code Chapter 2.35
“Financial and Audit Committee”

Description An amendment to add a position of Alternate Member to the Financial and
Audit Committee.

Background and Analysis:

This item is being presented at the request of City Council to amend the Financial and
Audit Committee structure to include an Alternate Member position. To be in line with
the Economic Development Committee, language has been added to allow the alternate
member to count towards meeting quorum if needed, as well as authorize the
Committee to appoint this alternate member to an applicable vacant seat, should the
situation arise.

Fiscal Impact:

The cost to advertise the public hearing and prepare this staff report is estimated to be
$275.

Recommended Action:
Hold a Public Hearing; and
Waive the full first reading and approve by title only, “An Ordinance of the City Council

of the City of Beaumont Amending Beaumont Municipal Code Chapter 2.35 Financial
and Audit Committee”.

Attachments:

A. Redlines
B. Ordinance
C. Exhibit A to Ordinance
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